State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, January 4th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the December 21st, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

The City Clerk, Linda Faust, presented the Rebuild Alabama Annual Report. This report will be posted at City Hall and on the city website.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve an Alcohol License Application from Dimpalbahen Patel for a Retail Beer (Off Premises Only) at the Brundidge Marathon located at 7458 UD Highway 231, Brundidge, AL 36010. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and the following vote was recorded. Voting yay: Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Voting nay: Boyd. The motion carried as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council appoint Sam Green as Police Chief pending a 90 probationary period. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mayor Boyd presented a "Human Trafficking Awareness Proclamation" asking all residents of Brundidge to join in raising the visibility of this crime whose victims are all too often invisible.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust	
Date	

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, January 18th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding the CDBG Project No. SM-CM-PF-19-017. Mayor Boyd turned the meeting over to the City's Grant Administrator, Ashton Hutchinson. Mrs. Hutchinson advised the public hearing was to discuss the City's intent to close out the CDBG Water Improvements and Demolition project. The City received funds to replace the existing small diameter mains on Ramage Circle, James and Lee Streets with six-inch PVC. With these funds, the City also demolished fifteen dilapidated structures. The water system improvements directly benefitted 86 persons of which 64 or 75 percent are of low and moderate income. Demolition provided city-wide benefit. The reason for this hearing was to solicit closing comments concerning the performance of the City of Brundidge during the implementation of the CDBG project. The comments from the floor were all positive regarding this project. With no further questions or comments, Mayor Boyd closed the public hearing.

The minutes for the January 4th, 2022 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

The City Clerk, Linda Faust, presented the FY2022 November financials.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council give the City Manager the authority to purchase two trucks one for the street department and one for the sewer department from either ADECA Surplus Property or Alabama Department of Transportation Surplus Property. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross, all voted yea.

Linda Faust	
Date	

SEAL

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in a special called meeting Thursday, January 27th, 2022 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Mayor Boyd. Mayor Pro Tem Gaynor called the meeting to order.

The City Clerk, Linda Faust, explained the special called meeting was to get permission from the council to move forward with making a pre-application to Alabama Department of Environmental Management for funding improvements to the Brundidge Water and Sewer Systems under the American Rescue Plan Act. The deadline to submit the application is February 1st, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. The council does not meet until 6:00 p.m. on this day therefore a special meeting had to be called. Mrs. Faust reviewed the potential project needs that Max Mobley, Poly, Inc, provided and ask the council to consider approving the pre-application. Mrs. Rodgers move the council approve giving Mayor Boyd and City Manager Willie Wright the authority to sign all necessary documents required to make a pre-application to Alabama Department of Environmental Management for funding to improve the Water and Sewer Systems. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mr. Gaynor moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross, all voted yea.

Linda Faust		
Date		

SEAL